
RES ROCK STATE FARR
P.O. Box 328
Church Rock, New Mexico 87311

MARTIN LINK, Manager 
(505) 722-5564

FEBRUARY 22, 1978

Laura Gilpin
499 Camino del Monte Sol 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Laura,
Inclosed herein is the proposed layout for the photo 

montage that we discussed. Note that the photos are both 
vertical and horizontal, se this will have some bearing on 
the subject matter.

I know you’re busy, and I hate to keep pressuring 
you, but I do need to know if you can handle this project, 
and what the total cost will be. Like all buracracies, we 
must work within a given budget, so I'll need to know how 
much we're talking about.

Sincerely,

Martin Link, Manager 
Red Rock State Park


